

Raytheon

Raytheon Systems Company
Applied Technology Laboratory
Charles W. Pepin
Mail Stop 5-2-567
528 Boston Post
Sudbury, Massachusetts 01776

September 13, 1999

Attention: Nancy Hey

FCC Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, NW, Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Nancy Hey,

We discuss the renewal application for KI2XGC, which has expired and can not be filed over the Internet. During our discussion you said "We could probably get it through via the Hard Copy path." The only problem existing now is my delay before the submittal of the Renewal.

Hopefully it's acceptable and if not I understand.

Once again hopefully,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "C. Pepin".

Charlie Pepin
FCC Manager